

From: "Nall, David A." <DNall@ssd.com>
To: "'jkennedy@fcc.gov'" <jkennedy@fcc.gov>
Date: 2/12/02 3:48PM
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0044-EX-ML-2001 [Reference Number: 1719]

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

This message is being sent to you as back-up to a message to be sent via OET's web portal listed below. We are experiencing difficulties opening the URL listed below or that listed on OET's web page as for the alternative server, but we will send this information via the formal channels as soon as we are able.

I can confirm that the request for an increase in units made under cover of the application file # 0044-EX-ML-2001 was in fact in error. Boeing does not in fact wish to increase the number of units authorized under its experimental license # 0074-EX-ML-2000. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Let me take this opportunity to repeat the interest of our client in a timely grant of the experimental license application # 0145-EX-PL-2001. The special temporary authorization associated with this application expires on May 13, 2002, and Boeing intends to file a timely request for extension of the STA in the absence of a grant of the permanent license. Thank you for any assistance that you may offer on this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,

David Alan Nall

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20004

P.O. Box 407
Washington, D.C. 20044-0407

Tel: (202) 626-6677
Fax: (202) 626-6780
Mobile: (202) 497-0095

-----Original Message-----

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 2:34 PM
To: dnall@ssd.com
Subject: FCC File #: 0044-EX-ML-2001 [Reference Number: 1719]

FCC File #: 0044-EX-ML-2001
Confirmation #: EL11228

Dear Mr. David Nall:

Please verify if an increase in equipment quantity from 60 units in file # 0074-EX-ML-2000 to 110 units under this application is being requested. If an increase to 110 units is being requested, then please submit a justification for this request.

Confirmation Number: EL11228
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/12/2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

CC: "'McLain, Christopher J'" <christopher.j.mclain@boeing.com>, "Holman, Craig" <craig.holman@boeing.com>, "Olcott, Bruce" <BOlcott@ssd.com>, "Paroutsas, Aspasia A." <AParoutsas@ssd.com>